
08-05-2024 

City of Centerville                                                                                                                Mike O’Connor, Mayor 
312 East Maple St.                                                                                                 Brad Brauman, Councilmember 
PO Box 578                                                                               Ron Creagan, Councilmember 
Centerville, IA 52544                                                                                      Darrin Hamilton, Councilmember 
(O)   641-437-4339                                                                                             Ahna Kruzic, Councilmember 
(F) 641-437-1498                                                                                                   Don Sherwood, Councilmember 
                                                                      

www.centerville-ia.org                               email: cityhall@centerville-ia.org 

Regular Council Meeting Agenda of the City of Centerville Council 

Monday, August 5, 2024, at 6:00 P.M. 

Centerville City Hall and Zoom Online Meeting 

To access this meeting via Zoom, please use the following link or dial-in information: 

zoom.us/join 

Meeting ID: 772 014 7017 Password: JV8rPe 
Dial-in: (312) 626 - 6799           Meeting ID: 772 014 7017 

 

Notice to the Public:  The Mayor and the City Council welcome you to the regular City Council meeting.  

Public comments on items on the Agenda may be submitted through email, mail, or by dropping a note 
in the drop box at City Hall before the City Council meeting. Those wishing to speak about an agenda 
item should sign in on the registration form at the back of the council room. Time is allotted for public 
hearings and items not on the agenda during the “Public Hearing” and “Public Forum” sections for public 
comment.  

The Mayor will call for public comment for those wishing to comment during the meeting.  Please state 
your name and address before making your comments. The Mayor may limit each speaker to three 
minutes.  The standard process for any agenda item is that the motion is placed on the floor, the Council 
is given an opportunity to comment on the issue or respond to public concerns, and the vote is taken.   

Using obscene and vulgar language, hate speech, racial slurs, slanderous comments, and any other 
disruptive behavior during the Council meeting will not be tolerated. The presiding officer may bar 
offenders from further comment and/or disconnect from the meeting. 

1. Call to Order 

a. Roll Call 
b. Pledge of Allegiance 
c. Approval of Agenda 

 
2. Consent Agenda: These items will be enacted by one motion without separate discussion unless a 

request is made before the Council votes on the motion. (Any item on the Consent Agenda may be 
removed for separate consideration.)  Approval of Consent Agenda to include: 

a. Approval of Minutes of July 15, 2024, Regular Council Meeting 

http://www.centerville-ia.org/
mailto:cityhall@centerville-ia.org


08-05-2024 

b. Approval of Committee/Board Minutes: July 10, 2024, Annual Library Board Meeting; July 
12, 2024, Library Board Executive Committee Meeting; July 8, 2024, Airport Commission 
Meeting 

c. Approval of Beer/Liquor License(s):  None 
 

3. Public Hearing  
a. Public Hearing on the Annexation of All-Play and Lelah Bradley Cabin Area 

 
4. Discussion/Action Items/General Business/Old Business 

a. Approval of Bills 
b. Departmental Reports 

i. Police 
ii. Fire 

iii. Building Official 
c. Approval of Pay Application No. 28 for the Wastewater Project. 
d. Approval of Change Order No. 13 for the Wastewater Project. 
e. Approval of Proposal for Dealing with City Hall and Fire Department Space Constraints 
f. Approval of Res. 2024-4075 Approving the Voluntary Annexation of All-Play Property 
g. Approval of Res. 2024-4076 Approving the Voluntary Annexation of City of Centerville 

Property at Lelah Bradley. 
h. Initial Consideration of Alley Vacation for Mark and Sandy Hoffman. 
i. Public Hearing Pursuant to Iowa Code Section 372.15 – Vaughan Overturf. 
j. Public Hearing Pursuant to Iowa Code Section 372.15 – Creighton Mihalovich. 
k. Public Hearing Pursuant to Iowa Code Section 372.15 – Antonio Caraccio. 

 
5. Public Forum: Time is set aside for public comments on city business topics other than those listed on 

the agenda – no action may be taken. This is an opportunity for audience members to bring to the 
Council’s attention any item not listed on the agenda. 
 

6. Adjourn to 6:00 p.m. on Monday, August 19th, 2024, for the City Council’s Regular Meeting.  
 
 
                                                                                                                                 Jason Fraser 

                                                                                                                          City Administrator 
Posted: 08/02/2024 



CITY OF CENTERVILLE 
REGULAR SESSION MEETING MINUTES 

July 15, 2024  
 
Mayor O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call - Present: Brauman, Creagan, Hamilton, Kruzic, and Sherwood. Absent: None 
 
Mayor O’Connor led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Hamilton moved, seconded by Sherwood, to approve the agenda as amended to remove item 
4D, “Review of Administrative Updates and Strategic Planning for the Fire Department.” Ayes: 
All. The motion carried. 
 
Kruzic moved, seconded by Creagan, to approve the consent agenda as presented, which 
includes the following: Minutes of the July 1, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting; Approval of 
Committee/Board Minutes: Library Board Meeting 07-08-24; Approval of Beer/Liquor License(s): The 
Continental Hotel LLC – LC0042964. Ayes: All. The motion carried. 
 
Sherwood moved, seconded by Brauman, to approve the bills as presented. Ayes: All. The 
motion carried. 
 
Reports highlighting the activities of the City Administrator Library were presented. Due to a 
technology issue, the Public Works report will be emailed out following the meeting.  
 
Moved by Hamilton, seconded by Creagan, to approve Resolution 2024-4074, revising 
resolution 2024-4068 setting the salaries for Appointed Officers and Employees for the City of 
Centerville, Iowa, for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025. Roll 
Call Vote: Ayes: Brauman, Creagan, Hamilton, Kruzic, and Sherwood. Nays: None. Motion 
carried. 
 
City Administrator Fraser provided a report on the operating costs of the Morgan Cline Family 
Sports Complex and future projects and partnerships to ensure its sustainability. 
 
Moved by Sherwood, seconded by Creagan to adjourn at 6:29 p.m. until the regular council 
meeting on August 05, 2024.  Ayes: All.  Motion carried. 

 
 
______________________________ _________________________ 
Jason Fraser, City Administrator Mike O’Connor, Mayor  



Drake Public Library Board of Trustees 
Wednesday, July 10, 2024 

Annual Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 

Call to Order:  Board-President, Janell Armstrong called the annual meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.   
 
Board Members Present:  Michelle Moore, Nicole Cox, Mike Cockrum, Dennis Beeson, Kathy Cridlebaugh, Janell 
Armstrong, Shelly Baldwin and Kris Hoffman 
Board Members Absent: David Farrell 
Library Staff Present:  Library Director JeNel Barth 
City Staff Present:  None 
 
Agenda Approval:  Approved as presented 
Minutes Approval:  The 2023 Annual Meeting Minutes were approved as presented at the August 9, 2023 regular board 
meeting. 
Visitors/Public Comment:  None 
 
Director’s Annual Report:  Library Director JeNel Barth reports  

1) Building: The roof was replaced this year and all the computers were updated thanks to help from the Foundation. 
2) Kid Stuff: The Children’s staff have kept very busy with an increase in numbers of participants in all the various 

children's programs.  There were over 200 participants in the Summer Reading Program.  The staff continues to 
develop and keep relationships with local families and schools. 

3) Adults: Programming for adults included adult coloring and book chat.  The book chat group has been very 
successful.  A passive program of a puzzle in the reading room began a new offering in our circulation of puzzles.  
The blood pressure cuff table is well used. 

4) Outreach: Staff implemented ‘Librarian’s Choice’ providing books for patrons with mobility limitations, the 
StoryWalk installed at the City Park continues to host patrons and JeNel is working to procure new stories. 

5) Statistics:  Circulation numbers continue to improve, especially the Bridges Checkouts. 
 
New Business:   

1. New Board Trustees:  Michele (Shelly) Baldwin and David Farrell have accepted the open positions on the 
Board 

2. Election of Officers:  Dennis Beeson nominated, Kathy Cridlebaugh seconded, and the board voted to elect the 
following board members for each position as follows, approved by all.  

a. President:  Janell Armstrong 
b. Vice President: Nicole Cox 
c. Secretary: Michelle Moore 

3. Committee Assignments:  President Janell Armstrong reviewed the new committee assignments. 
                            
Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned by President Janell Armstrong. 



Drake Public Library Board of Trustees 
Friday, July 12, 2024 

Executive Committee Action Minutes – Voting held via email 
 

 

Call to Order:  Board-President, Janell Armstrong called the special Executive Committee Action to order via email on 
Friday, July 12, 2024, at 10:13 am. 
 
Executive Committee Members Present:  Janell Armstrong, Nicole Cox, Michelle Moore 
Library Staff Present:  Library Director JeNel Barth 
City Staff Present:  None 
 
Approval of Bills:  A bill was presented to the Executive Committee for approval due late submission for the regular 
board meeting held on Wednesday, July 10, 2024, and the need for the bill to be paid prior to the next regular board 
meeting.  Nicole Cox moved to approve the bills as presented with Michelle Moore providing the second.  Approved by 
all. 
 
Adjournment. 



Centerville Municipal Airport
Airport Commission
July 8, 2024

The meeting of the Centerville Airport Commission was called to order at 5:46 p.m. by
Chairman Danny Glenn. Present were: John Arnold, Mike Zintz, Paula Dal Ponte, and
Glenn. Absent: Annette Harvey. Also present: Jason Fraser; City Administrator, Dave
Joens from McClure Engineering, and Tony Kury; FBO.

The agenda was approved on a motion by Arnold. Seconded by Dal Ponte. All ayes.
Motion carried.

Minutes of the June 10, 2024, regular meeting were approved on a motion by Zintz;
seconded by Arnold. All ayes. Motion carried.

Financial Reports were approved on a motion by Zintz with a second coming from
Arnold. All ayes. Motion carried.

The bills were approved on a motion by Zintz with a second coming from Arnold, All
ayes. Motion carried.

Dave Joens with McClure Engineering reported that the engineers are working on
the pros and cons of mounting part of the solar array on the roof of one of the
hangars vs. ground mounting. They are going through the process of closing out
the pavement rehab project. The application for the ATP Grant is due by the end of
the month. It is highly competitive and we’ve applied in the past but have not been
selected. We will apply again.

FBO report by Tony Kury: 25 planes. 36 training landings, and 1 charter aircraft
landed during business hours. Eight planes landed during the non-business house
that we’re aware of. Fuel sold: LL 493.72 gal (28 transactions); Jet A 90.47 gal. (3
transactions); and Mogas: .09 gal (0 transaction). The courtesy car was checked out
3 times. A sign stating: “Fuel for Aircraft Use Only” has been ordered.

Planes, Trains, And Automobiles will be on August 3rd. Plane rides will be offered
for purchase BY RESERVATION ONLY! Ride times will begin at 8:30-3:00. $25 for
children and $35 for adults

Moved to adjourn 6:37 p.m. by Zintz, seconded by Arnold. All ayes. Motion carried.

Paula Dal Ponte, Secretary,
Centerville Airport



August 5th 2024

4S SERVICES MOWING & NUISANCE $3,945.00

911 CUSTOM 2 FLOOD LIGHTS $260.00

AFLAC AFLAC ACCIDENT $1,180.76

ALLIANT ENERGY ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIES $13,897.68

APPANOOSE CO SHERIFF LAW CENTER EXPENSE JULY 2024 $5,307.50

APPANOOSE CO TREASURER RELEASE OF 2 MOWING ASSESSMENTS $10.00

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS INC SIGNAGE $842.37

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC MEDICAL SUPPLIES $1,629.49

BROWNELLS INC SUPPLIES $1,776.55

BROWN'S SHOE FIT COMPANY BOOTS  $720.75

CANTERA AGGREGATES LLC ROCK $1,791.11

CARQUEST OF CENTERVILLE PARTS $340.96

CARROLL CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY BLADES $611.63

CENTERVILLE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HOTEL/MOTEL $30,006.84

CENTERVILLE POLICE ASSOCIATION PD UNION DUES $48.00

CITY OF CENTERVILLE WATER/SEWER $424.05

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER CHILD SUPPORT $740.06

COX LAW FIRM, LLP CODE ENFORCEMENT $6,558.75

CRAVER & GROTHE APPANOOSE CONSERVATION FOUNDATION $2,179.53

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINTENANCE INC TRUCK REPAIR $8,145.89

FAHRNER ASPHALT SEALERS LLC AIRPORT PAVEMENT PAY APP NO. 1 $582,632.15

FOGLE TRUE VALUE BUILDING MAINTENANCE $75.76

FUREVER FRIENDS RESCUE OF APPANOOSE INC AUGUST 2024 SHELTER AGREEMENT $600.00

GALLS, LLC BOOTS  $148.14

GLS SERVICES LLC POWERLOAD INSTALL $1,995.00

GPS INTERNATIONAL LLC FOAM $1,045.00

HOPKINS & HUEBNER PC EMPLOYMENT LEGAL MATTER $75.00

HY‐VEE MEDICATIONS $178.32

ICAP LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25 $242,194.02

IDEAL READY MIX CO FLOWABLE MORTAR $227.00

INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS INC COPIER LEASE 7/13/24‐8/12/24 $541.53

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FEDERAL INCOME TAX $43,412.47

INTOXIMETERS INC 2 PBTS/STRAWS $914.00

IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY TRAINING $120.00

IOWA MEDIA NETWORK PUBLICATIONS $222.77

IOWA MEDICAID ENTERPRISE AUG STATE GEMT MCO $1,694.30

IOWA TRUST & SAVINGS BANK DEPOSIT SLIPS $153.99

IPERS IPERS PENSION $26,778.78

J & S SPORTS LLC MEMBERSHIP $105.00

KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY SUPPLIES $1,131.43

KIMBALL MIDWEST BOLTS $52.00

LINO SETUP SAMPLERS $625.00

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT SWEEPER PARTS $2,594.33

MCCLURE SOLAR PROJECT JUNE 2024 $15,823.50

MFA OIL OIL $212.75

MFPRSI MFPRSI PENSION $18,954.82

MIDWEST BREATHING AIR LLC EQUIPTMENT MAINTENANCE $1,054.37

MISSION SQUARE ‐ 307140 ICMARC 457 PLAN $1,794.00

MOBILE HEALTH SERVICES LLC FIT TEST $95.00

NATEL BROADBAND INTERNET/PHONE $485.47

OSI BATTERIES BATTERIES $233.03

PRECISION LAWNCARE MOWING $18,600.00

QUILL LLC SOAP, BATH TISSUE, COUNTERFEIT PENS $161.54

RATHBUN REGIONAL WATER ASSOCIATION WATER $47.17

SECRETARY OF STATE NOTARY APPLICATION  $60.00

SJ SMITH CO INC OXYGEN $13.08

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC WW PROJECT $4,298.88

STRYKER SALES LLC FREIGHT & HANDLING $393.42

SUPERIOR ELECTRIC & DATA LLC SERVICE CALL $100.00

TREASURER ‐ STATE OF IOWA STATE INCOME TAX $8,824.57

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC METER READING INTERFACE $72.50

UNDERGROUND LOCATION COMPANY LOCATES $181.50

US CELLULAR JULY 2024 CELL/WIFI $1,097.89

VEENSTRA AND KIMM, INC. IHCC & CHS INSPECTING $448.85

WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS PHONE/INTERNET SERVICE $328.46

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  $1,061,213.71

PAYROLL CHECKS $165,345.37

*****REPORT TOTAL***** $1,226,559.08

GENERAL FUND $386,753.29

ROAD USE TAX FUND $68,466.40

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT $72,608.58

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX $26,231.80

LOST ‐ ECONOMIC DEV $3,775.04

CITY WATER $31,410.18

SEWER UTILITY OPERATING $99,664.75

AIRPORT ‐ CITY  $598,496.59

STORM WATER RESERVE $1,544.91

INSURANCE TRUST FUND ‐$60,364.26

FLEX ACCOUNT  ‐$2,028.20

TOTAL FUNDS $1,226,559.08



8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 1 of 10

Claims Report - Detail
City of Centerville, IA By Fund

Payable Dates 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024

AmountPayment DateDescription (Payable)Vendor Name Payable Number

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
Department: 050 - LIABILITY

121.0407/18/2024AFLAC ACCIDENTAFLAC INV0001003
38.7907/18/2024AFLAC CANCERAFLAC INV0001004
39.8107/18/2024AFLAC HOSPITALAFLAC INV0001006
30.4207/18/2024AFLAC SPECIAL HEALTHAFLAC INV0001007

824.2607/18/2024ICMARC 457 PLANMISSION SQUARE - 307140 INV0001008
4,434.2607/18/2024IPERS PENSIONIPERS INV0001009
3,328.5807/18/2024IPERS PROTECTEDIPERS INV0001010

206.4107/18/2024IPERS PROTECTEDIPERS INV0001011
9,831.5907/18/2024MFPRSI PENSIONMFPRSI INV0001012

24.0007/18/2024PD UNION DUESCENTERVILLE POLICE ASSOCIA INV0001013
89.4307/18/2024CASE # 1007883 - JOSHUA A  

HOBBS
COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001014

115.3807/18/2024CASE # 1001879 - ZACKARY R  
MUSGROVE

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001016

49.8407/18/2024CASE # 791500 - JEREMY M  
HUDSON

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001017

7.5007/18/2024BRANDON KNAPPJ & S SPORTS LLC INV0001018
22.5007/18/2024JENEL ALLEN BARTHJ & S SPORTS LLC INV0001019

7.5007/18/2024PAMELA REEDJ & S SPORTS LLC INV0001020
7.5007/18/2024SKYLER MORRISONJ & S SPORTS LLC INV0001022

2,671.2907/18/2024STATE INCOME TAXTREASURER - STATE OF IOWA INV0001023
5,795.8007/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024
5,992.6007/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024
2,196.7807/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024

89.4308/01/2024CASE # 1007883 - JOSHUA A  
HOBBS

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001039

115.3808/01/2024CASE # 1001879 - ZACKARY R  
MUSGROVE

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001041

5,094.2808/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048
2,127.9208/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048
5,741.9208/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048

49.8408/01/2024CASE # 791500 - JEREMY M  
HUDSON

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001050

193.1008/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001052
316.7008/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001052

74.0608/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001052
Department 050 - LIABILITY Total: 49,637.91

Department: 110 - POLICE DEPT
148.1408/01/2024BOOTS - MIKE MOOREGALLS, LLC 028393388
487.3708/01/2024JULY 2024 CELL/WIFIUS CELLULAR 0667190975

5,307.5008/01/2024LAW CENTER EXPENSE JULY  
2024

APPANOOSE CO SHERIFF 08-2024

1,776.5508/01/2024RIFLE SUPPLIESBROWNELLS INC 2024411354792
120.0008/01/2024IN SERVICE TRAININGIOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT AC 326852
260.0008/01/20242 FLOOD LIGHTS911 CUSTOM 56258
914.0008/01/20242 PBTS/STRAWSINTOXIMETERS INC 764530

28,787.6807/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25
254.4008/01/2024RIFLE SUPPLIESKIESLER POLICE SUPPLY IN242992
877.0308/01/2024RIFLE SUPPLIESKIESLER POLICE SUPPLY IN243168

Department 110 - POLICE DEPT Total: 38,932.67

Department: 150 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
5,648.4408/01/2024TRUCK REPAIREMERGENCY APPARATUS MAI 06/18/24



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024    

8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 2 of 10

AmountPayment DateDescription (Payable)Vendor Name Payable Number

1,045.0008/01/2024FOAMGPS INTERNATIONAL LLC 06-19-2024
18.4908/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C

432.1308/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C
5.0008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800

19.8008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800
100.0008/01/2024SERVICE CALLSUPERIOR ELECTRIC & DATA L 10914

1,054.3708/01/2024EQUIPTMENT MAINTENANCEMIDWEST BREATHING AIR LLC 11116
2,497.4508/01/2024PUMP TESTINGEMERGENCY APPARATUS MAI 132577

99.9008/05/2024COPIER LEASE 7/13/24-8/12/INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS IN 37050022
15.8008/01/2024SOAP, BATH TISSUE,  

COUNTERFEIT PENS  
QUILL LLC 39463789

4.4808/01/2024COPIER PAPER AND CLOROX  
WIPES 

QUILL LLC 39694183

95.0008/01/2024FIT TESTMOBILE HEALTH SERVICES LLC 45826
34.9908/01/2024BUILDING MAINTENANCEFOGLE TRUE VALUE A845381
28.9908/01/2024BUILDING MAINTENANCEFOGLE TRUE VALUE A846023

59,662.8907/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25
233.0308/01/2024BATTERIESOSI BATTERIES INV87108

Department 150 - FIRE DEPARTMENT Total: 70,995.76

Department: 160 - EMS
163.0608/01/2024JULY 2024 CELL/WIFIUS CELLULAR 0667190975

1,694.3008/01/2024AUG STATE GEMT MCOIOWA MEDICAID ENTERPRISE 08 2024
1,995.0008/01/2024POWERLOAD INSTALLGLS SERVICES LLC 08-2024

178.3208/01/2024MEDICATIONSHY-VEE 08-2024
5.0008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800

19.8008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800
109.4708/01/2024PHONE SERVICENATEL BROADBAND 08-909300

32.6808/01/2024OIL FILTERCARQUEST OF CENTERVILLE 12019-355700
5.0408/01/2024OIL FILTERCARQUEST OF CENTERVILLE 12019-355708

99.9008/05/2024COPIER LEASE 7/13/24-8/12/INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS IN 37050022
15.8008/01/2024SOAP, BATH TISSUE,  

COUNTERFEIT PENS  
QUILL LLC 39463789

4.4808/01/2024COPIER PAPER AND CLOROX  
WIPES 

QUILL LLC 39694183

13.0808/01/2024OXYGENSJ SMITH CO INC 6674149
523.7908/01/2024MEDICAL SUPPLIESBOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85405852
342.0908/01/2024MEDICATIONSBOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85422172

7.7908/01/2024MEDICAL SUPPLIESBOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85430463
755.8208/01/2024MEDICAL SUPPLIESBOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85432414
393.4208/01/2024FREIGHT & HANDLINGSTRYKER SALES LLC 9206578085 1

5.4808/01/2024SWITCH & LIGHT BULBFOGLE TRUE VALUE A845936
Department 160 - EMS Total: 6,364.32

Department: 170 - BUILDING INSPECTION
93.1408/01/2024JULY 2024 CELL/WIFIUS CELLULAR 0667190975

2,955.0008/01/2024MOWING & NUISANCE4S SERVICES 07
10.0008/01/2024RELEASE OF 2 MOWING  

ASSESSMENTS
APPANOOSE CO TREASURER 08-2024

68.1308/05/2024COPIER LEASE 7/13/24-8/12/INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS IN 37050022
15.7908/01/2024SOAP, BATH TISSUE,  

COUNTERFEIT PENS  
QUILL LLC 39463789

4.4808/01/2024COPIER PAPER AND CLOROX  
WIPES 

QUILL LLC 39694183

2,994.7508/01/2024CODE ENFORCEMENTCOX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.002
448.8508/01/2024IHCC & CHS INSPECTINGVEENSTRA AND KIMM, INC. 6901-20

Department 170 - BUILDING INSPECTION Total: 6,590.14

Department: 190 - ANIMAL CONTROL
600.0008/01/2024AUGUST 2024 SHELTER  

AGREEMENT  
FUREVER FRIENDS RESCUE OF  08-2024

5,513.5107/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25
Department 190 - ANIMAL CONTROL Total: 6,113.51



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024    

8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 3 of 10

AmountPayment DateDescription (Payable)Vendor Name Payable Number

Department: 212 - STREET IMPROVE
205.8808/01/2024WATER/SEWERCITY OF CENTERVILLE 08-2024 C

19.0008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-829200
79.0008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-829200
15.8008/01/2024SOAP, BATH TISSUE,  

COUNTERFEIT PENS  
QUILL LLC 39463789

4.4808/01/2024COPIER PAPER AND CLOROX  
WIPES 

QUILL LLC 39694183

Department 212 - STREET IMPROVE Total: 324.16

Department: 410 - LIBRARY DEPT
22,649.7507/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25

Department 410 - LIBRARY DEPT Total: 22,649.75

Department: 430 - PARKS
3,050.0008/01/2024MOWINGPRECISION LAWNCARE 0022
3,050.0008/01/2024MOWINGPRECISION LAWNCARE 0023
3,050.0008/01/2024MOWINGPRECISION LAWNCARE 0024

990.0008/01/2024MOWING & NUISANCE4S SERVICES 07
47.1708/05/2024WATERRATHBUN REGIONAL WATER  08-2024 ALLPLAY
20.3808/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C
97.9708/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
41.2908/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1

9,219.7207/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25
Department 430 - PARKS Total: 19,566.53

Department: 450 - CEMETERY
3,150.0008/01/2024MOWINGPRECISION LAWNCARE 0022
3,150.0008/01/2024MOWINGPRECISION LAWNCARE 0023
3,150.0008/01/2024MOWINGPRECISION LAWNCARE 0024

19.0707/31/2024ELECTRIC UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 07-2024 C7
6,477.2407/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25

Department 450 - CEMETERY Total: 15,946.31

Department: 499 - POOL
72.6908/01/2024JULY 2024 CELL/WIFIUS CELLULAR 0667190975

109.8308/05/2024ELECTRIC UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 ALL PLAY
27.9208/05/2024ELECTRIC UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 ALL PLAY 2
29.5408/01/2024WATER/SEWERCITY OF CENTERVILLE 08-2024 C
64.4308/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1

2,645.3608/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
1.0008/01/2024INTERNE/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-89300
5.0008/01/2024INTERNE/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-89300
6.3008/01/2024POOL - BOLTSFOGLE TRUE VALUE A845815

16,195.9407/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25
Department 499 - POOL Total: 19,158.01

Department: 530 - HOUSING REHAB 1
173.2508/01/2024SALE TO CULLUMCOX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.021
239.2508/01/2024SAL TO MARVINS (520 E ELM)COX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.030
346.5008/01/2024SALE TO FINCH (801 S AIN)COX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.032
123.7508/01/2024SALE TO L NAILS LLC (217 E  

STATE)
COX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.035

156.7508/01/2024SALE TO DANIELSONCOX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.036
206.2508/01/2024621 N PARK (SALE TO 5B  

PROPERTIES LLC)
COX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.037

Department 530 - HOUSING REHAB 1 Total: 1,245.75

Department: 599 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
34.6507/31/2024ELECTRIC UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 07-2024 C7
37.2208/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C

Department 599 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 71.87

Department: 650 - CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS
66.7708/01/2024JULY 2024 CELL/WIFIUS CELLULAR 0667190975



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024    

8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 4 of 10

AmountPayment DateDescription (Payable)Vendor Name Payable Number

153.9907/24/2024DEPOSIT SLIPSIOWA TRUST & SAVINGS BAN 07-2024
60.0008/01/2024NOTARY APPLICATION FOR   

FOR MCCOY AND STEVENS
SECRETARY OF STATE 08-2024

46.8108/01/2024WATER/SEWERCITY OF CENTERVILLE 08-2024 C
18.4908/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C

432.1408/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C
108.0008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800

19.8008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800
75.0008/01/2024EMPLOYMENT LEGAL MATTER  HOPKINS & HUEBNER PC 11926-1

1,155.0008/01/2024APPANOOSE CONSERVATION  
FOUNDATION  

CRAVER & GROTHE 20039.92 2

30.5308/01/2024TRANSFER TO ACFCRAVER & GROTHE 30602.34 6
560.0008/01/2024ANNEXATION OF ALL PLAYCRAVER & GROTHE 30602.36 3
434.0008/01/2024ANNEXATION OF APPANOOSE  

CONSERVATION  
CRAVER & GROTHE 30602.37 1

68.6608/05/2024COPIER LEASE 7/13/24-8/12/INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS IN 37050022
15.8008/01/2024SOAP, BATH TISSUE,  

COUNTERFEIT PENS  
QUILL LLC 39463789

9.9908/01/2024STAPLERQUILL LLC 39531527
14.1008/01/2024COPIER PAPER AND CLOROX  

WIPES 
QUILL LLC 39694183

115.5008/01/2024GENERAL CITY MATTERSCOX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.001
82.5008/01/2024ANIMAL CONTROLCOX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.003

684.7508/01/2024GREEN STREET DEVELOPMENCOX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.010
752.7508/01/2024620 N 10TH (FIX PAD  

HOLDINGS LLC)
COX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.011

299.5008/01/2024SALE TO CVRHTF (520 W  
COTTAGE)

COX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.028

49.5008/01/2024CITY CODECOX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.038
160.5008/01/2024PURCHASE FROM GREEN  

(1337 HAYNES)
COX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.039

173.2508/01/2024PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTSCOX LAW FIRM, LLP 61.040
34.7008/01/2024JUNE 2024 REVENUE REPORTIOWA MEDIA NETWORK I-5922
88.8308/01/202407.01.24 CITY COUNCIL  

MEETING 
IOWA MEDIA NETWORK I-5924

99.2408/01/202407.15.24 COUNCIL  
BILLS/MINUTES  

IOWA MEDIA NETWORK I-5993

Department 650 - CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS Total: 5,810.10

Department: 651 - OFFICE STAFF
12,700.5607/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25

Department 651 - OFFICE STAFF Total: 12,700.56

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 276,107.35

Fund: 110 - ROAD USE TAX FUND
Department: 050 - LIABILITY

23.0007/18/2024AFLAC ACCIDENTAFLAC INV0001003
19.0107/18/2024AFLAC CANCERAFLAC INV0001004
11.7007/18/2024AFLAC DISABILITYAFLAC INV0001005

6.6307/18/2024AFLAC HOSPITALAFLAC INV0001006
1.8007/18/2024AFLAC SPECIAL HEALTHAFLAC INV0001007

24.2607/18/2024ICMARC 457 PLANMISSION SQUARE - 307140 INV0001008
1,643.3207/18/2024IPERS PENSIONIPERS INV0001009

69.2207/18/2024CASE # 849554 - ZACHARY J  
BEDFORD

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001015

4.5007/18/2024ROBERT SANDSJ & S SPORTS LLC INV0001021
310.6107/18/2024STATE INCOME TAXTREASURER - STATE OF IOWA INV0001023
670.2807/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024

1,204.1807/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024
281.6607/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024
202.3607/18/2024IPERS PENSIONIPERS INV0001025

38.2607/18/2024STATE INCOME TAXTREASURER - STATE OF IOWA INV0001026
110.4707/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001027



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024    

8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 5 of 10

AmountPayment DateDescription (Payable)Vendor Name Payable Number

146.9007/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001027
34.3607/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001027
63.5408/01/2024CASE # 849554 - ZACHARY J  

BEDFORD
COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001040

765.0008/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048
1,318.3208/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048

308.3208/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048
Department 050 - LIABILITY Total: 7,257.70

Department: 210 - STREET DEPT
198.1608/01/2024BOOTS - SMOTHERS,  

HAWKINS, BECK, MOORMAN,  
BROWN'S SHOE FIT COMPANY 06-30-2024

52.0008/01/2024BOLTSKIMBALL MIDWEST 102433737
611.6308/01/2024BLADESCARROLL CONSTRUCTION SU 108993
128.3408/01/2024PARTSCARQUEST OF CENTERVILLE 12019-355521
135.0008/01/2024PRIME GUARD -20 WWFCARQUEST OF CENTERVILLE 12019-355667

39.9008/01/2024FILTERCARQUEST OF CENTERVILLE 12019-355805
1,164.1308/01/2024ROCKCANTERA AGGREGATES LLC 15172

626.9808/01/2024ROCKCANTERA AGGREGATES LLC 15198
60.5008/01/2024LOCATESUNDERGROUND LOCATION C 263376
68.1408/05/2024COPIER LEASE 7/13/24-8/12/INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS IN 37050022

227.0008/01/2024FLOWABLE MORTARIDEAL READY MIX CO 653648
30,282.0107/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25

842.3708/01/2024SIGNAGEBARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCT IN-249641
1,335.1608/01/2024SWEEPER PARTSMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT P23645
1,259.1708/01/2024SWEEPER PARTSMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT P23777

Department 210 - STREET DEPT Total: 37,030.49

Department: 240 - STREET LIGHTS & ELECTRIC
55.8907/31/2024ELECTRIC UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 07-2024 C7
75.0008/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C
42.6408/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C
32.0208/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C

124.4708/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
70.8508/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1

8,241.0208/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
Department 240 - STREET LIGHTS & ELECTRIC Total: 8,641.89

Fund 110 - ROAD USE TAX FUND Total: 52,930.08

Fund: 120 - HOTEL/MOTEL TAX
Department: 659 - HOTEL/MOTEL

26,231.8008/01/2024HOTEL/MOTELCENTERVILLE AREA CHAMBER  Q2 2024
Department 659 - HOTEL/MOTEL Total: 26,231.80

Fund 120 - HOTEL/MOTEL TAX Total: 26,231.80

Fund: 127 - LOST - ECONOMIC DEV
Department: 520 - COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION

3,775.0408/01/2024L.O.S.T. ALLOCATION FOR JULY  
2024

CENTERVILLE AREA CHAMBER  08-2024

Department 520 - COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION Total: 3,775.04

Fund 127 - LOST - ECONOMIC DEV Total: 3,775.04

Fund: 609 - CITY WATER
Department: 050 - LIABILITY

42.4007/18/2024AFLAC ACCIDENTAFLAC INV0001003
41.6307/18/2024AFLAC CANCERAFLAC INV0001004

7.8007/18/2024AFLAC DISABILITYAFLAC INV0001005
28.7707/18/2024AFLAC HOSPITALAFLAC INV0001006

1.8007/18/2024AFLAC SPECIAL HEALTHAFLAC INV0001007
24.2607/18/2024ICMARC 457 PLANMISSION SQUARE - 307140 INV0001008

1,600.5607/18/2024IPERS PENSIONIPERS INV0001009
46.1607/18/2024CASE # 849554 - ZACHARY J  

BEDFORD
COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001015



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024    

8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 6 of 10

AmountPayment DateDescription (Payable)Vendor Name Payable Number

3.0007/18/2024ROBERT SANDSJ & S SPORTS LLC INV0001021
305.9907/18/2024STATE INCOME TAXTREASURER - STATE OF IOWA INV0001023
608.8707/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024

1,159.6207/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024
271.2007/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024
134.9007/18/2024IPERS PENSIONIPERS INV0001025

25.5107/18/2024STATE INCOME TAXTREASURER - STATE OF IOWA INV0001026
73.6507/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001027
22.9007/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001027
97.9207/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001027
48.6808/01/2024CASE # 849554 - ZACHARY J  

BEDFORD
COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001040

709.8108/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048
1,317.2808/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048

308.1408/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048
Department 050 - LIABILITY Total: 6,880.85

Department: 810 - WATER
72.5008/01/2024METER READING INTERFACETYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 025-472209
48.1808/01/2024BOOTS - SMOTHERS,  

HAWKINS, BECK, MOORMAN,  
BROWN'S SHOE FIT COMPANY 06-30-2024

113.4608/01/2024JULY 2024 CELL/WIFIUS CELLULAR 0667190975
50.0008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800
19.8008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800
60.5008/01/2024LOCATESUNDERGROUND LOCATION C 263376
68.6708/05/2024COPIER LEASE 7/13/24-8/12/INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS IN 37050022
15.7908/01/2024SOAP, BATH TISSUE,  

COUNTERFEIT PENS  
QUILL LLC 39463789

4.4808/01/2024COPIER PAPER AND CLOROX  
WIPES 

QUILL LLC 39694183

Department 810 - WATER Total: 453.38

Fund 609 - CITY WATER Total: 7,334.23

Fund: 610 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATING
Department: 050 - LIABILITY

109.7507/18/2024AFLAC ACCIDENTAFLAC INV0001003
57.5507/18/2024AFLAC CANCERAFLAC INV0001004

6.6307/18/2024AFLAC HOSPITALAFLAC INV0001006
1.8507/18/2024AFLAC SPECIAL HEALTHAFLAC INV0001007

24.2207/18/2024ICMARC 457 PLANMISSION SQUARE - 307140 INV0001008
2,252.8907/18/2024IPERS PENSIONIPERS INV0001009

454.8607/18/2024STATE INCOME TAXTREASURER - STATE OF IOWA INV0001023
1,123.1707/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024
1,624.7607/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024

379.9207/18/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001024
3.1608/01/2024CASE # 849554 - ZACHARY J  

BEDFORD
COLLECTION SERVICES CENTE INV0001040

1,230.4608/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048
400.2208/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048

1,711.9008/01/2024FEDERAL INCOME TAXINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INV0001048
Department 050 - LIABILITY Total: 9,381.34

Department: 815 - SEWER
2,813.8808/01/2024WW TREATMENT PLANT  

PROJECT - JUNE 2024
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC 0212900

474.4108/01/2024BOOTS - SMOTHERS,  
HAWKINS, BECK, MOORMAN,  

BROWN'S SHOE FIT COMPANY 06-30-2024

60.4608/01/2024JULY 2024 CELL/WIFIUS CELLULAR 0667190975
38.4207/31/2024ELECTRIC UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 07-2024 C7

1,569.1608/01/2024JULY 2024 SALES TAXTREASURER - STATE OF IOWA 08-2024
141.8208/01/2024WATER/SEWERCITY OF CENTERVILLE 08-2024 C

82.3608/05/2024PHONE/INTERNET SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATI 08-2024 C
246.1008/05/2024PHONE/INTERNET SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATI 08-2024 C



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024    

8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 7 of 10

AmountPayment DateDescription (Payable)Vendor Name Payable Number

36.8808/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
39.4608/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
65.2008/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
80.0808/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
14.9508/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1

109.5408/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
262.0908/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1
609.8008/05/2024ELECTRIC/GAS UTILITIESALLIANT ENERGY 08-2024 C1

5.0008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800
19.8008/01/2024INTERNET/PHONENATEL BROADBAND 08-823800

625.0008/01/2024SETUP SAMPLERSLINO 22460
60.5008/01/2024LOCATESUNDERGROUND LOCATION C 263376
68.1308/05/2024COPIER LEASE 7/13/24-8/12/INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS IN 37050022
15.7908/01/2024SOAP, BATH TISSUE,  

COUNTERFEIT PENS  
QUILL LLC 39463789

4.4808/01/2024COPIER PAPER AND CLOROX  
WIPES 

QUILL LLC 39694183

212.7508/01/2024OILMFA OIL 418200
50,704.7207/16/2024LIABILITY INSURANCE FY25ICAP FY25

Department 815 - SEWER Total: 58,360.78

Fund 610 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATING Total: 67,742.12

Fund: 660 - AIRPORT-CITY
Department: 280 - AIRPORT - CITY

40.9408/01/2024JULY 2024 CELL/WIFIUS CELLULAR 0667190975
582,632.1508/01/2024AIRPORT PAVEMENT  

CONSTRUCTION PAY APP NO.  
FAHRNER ASPHALT SEALERS L 08-2024

11,823.5008/01/2024SOLAR PROJECT JUNE 2024MCCLURE 153263
4,000.0008/01/2024PAVEMENT REHAB JUNE 2024MCCLURE 153283

Department 280 - AIRPORT - CITY Total: 598,496.59

Fund 660 - AIRPORT-CITY Total: 598,496.59

Fund: 740 - STORM WATER RESERVE
Department: 865 - STORM WATER

1,485.0008/01/2024SPONSORED PROJECT - JUNE  
2024

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC 0212901

59.9108/01/2024JULY 2024 SALES TAXTREASURER - STATE OF IOWA 08-2024
Department 865 - STORM WATER Total: 1,544.91

Fund 740 - STORM WATER RESERVE Total: 1,544.91

Grand Total: 1,034,162.12



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024

8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 8 of 10

Report Summary
Fund Summary

Payment AmountFund
001 - GENERAL FUND 276,107.35
110 - ROAD USE TAX FUND 52,930.08
120 - HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 26,231.80
127 - LOST - ECONOMIC DEV 3,775.04
609 - CITY WATER 7,334.23
610 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATING 67,742.12
660 - AIRPORT-CITY 598,496.59
740 - STORM WATER RESERVE 1,544.91

1,034,162.12Grand Total:

Account Summary
Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

001-050-2120 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 11,083.18
001-050-2121 FICA W/H PAYABLE 16,449.98
001-050-2122 STATE W/H PAYABLE 2,671.29
001-050-2123 IPERS PAYABLE 7,969.25
001-050-2124 INSURANCE PAYABLE 230.06
001-050-2125 DEFERRED COMP PAYAB 824.26
001-050-2126 CHILD SUPPORT PAYABL 509.30
001-050-2127 UNION DUES PAYABLE 24.00
001-050-2128 YMCA/SNAP DUES PAYA 45.00
001-050-2129 MFPRSI RETIREMENT PA 9,831.59
001-110-6230 SCHOOL & TRAINING 120.00
001-110-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 487.37
001-110-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 28,787.68
001-110-6413 LAW CENTER 28E COUN 5,307.50
001-110-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES &  914.00
001-110-6529 AMMUNITION & GUN S 2,907.98
001-110-6546 UNIFORM EXPENSE 148.14
001-110-6570 GENERAL EXPENSE 260.00
001-150-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANC 63.98
001-150-6333 REPAIR & MAINTENANC 8,145.89
001-150-6350 EQUIPMENT REPAIR &  1,287.40
001-150-6370 HEATING FUEL 18.49
001-150-6371 ELECTRICITY 432.13
001-150-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 5.00
001-150-6378 INTERNET SERVICE 19.80
001-150-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 59,662.89
001-150-6435 RADIOS-UPKEEP & MAIN 100.00
001-150-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 95.00
001-150-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.28
001-150-6531 MISCELLANEOUS EXPEN 1,045.00
001-150-6725 CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFIC 99.90
001-160-6333 REPAIR & MAINTENANC 37.72
001-160-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 277.53
001-160-6378 INTERNET SERVICE 19.80
001-160-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 1,694.30
001-160-6504 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIP 1,995.00
001-160-6505 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,820.89
001-160-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.28
001-160-6531 MISCELLANEOUS EXPEN 5.48
001-160-6723 CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIP 393.42
001-160-6725 CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFIC 99.90
001-170-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 93.14
001-170-6411 LEGAL EXPENSE 2,994.75
001-170-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 10.00
001-170-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL S 2,955.00



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024

8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 9 of 10

Account Summary
Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

001-170-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.27
001-170-6566 BUILDING INSPECTION 448.85
001-170-6725 CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFIC 68.13
001-190-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 5,513.51
001-190-6494 ANIMAL SHELTER FEES 600.00
001-212-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 19.00
001-212-6374 WATER / SEWER UTILITIE 205.88
001-212-6378 INTERNET SERVICE 79.00
001-212-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.28
001-410-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 22,649.75
001-430-6371 ELECTRICITY 159.64
001-430-6374 WATER/SEWER UTILITIES 47.17
001-430-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 9,219.72
001-430-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL S 10,140.00
001-450-6371 ELECTRICITY 19.07
001-450-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 6,477.24
001-450-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL S 9,450.00
001-499-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANC 6.30
001-499-6370 HEATING FUEL 64.43
001-499-6371 ELECTRICITY 2,783.11
001-499-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 73.69
001-499-6374 WATER/SEWER UTILITIES 29.54
001-499-6378 INTERNET SERVICE 5.00
001-499-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 16,195.94
001-530-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 1,245.75
001-599-6371 ELECTRICITY 71.87
001-650-6370 HEATING FUEL 18.49
001-650-6371 ELECTRICITY 432.14
001-650-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 174.77
001-650-6374 WATER/SEWER UTILITIES 46.81
001-650-6378 INTERNET SERVICE 19.80
001-650-6411 LEGAL EXPENSE 4,572.78
001-650-6414 OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS 222.77
001-650-6491 BANKING/ACH FEES 153.99
001-650-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.89
001-650-6531 MISCELLANEOUS EXPEN 60.00
001-650-6725 CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFIC 68.66
001-651-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 12,700.56
110-050-2120 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 1,545.75
110-050-2121 FICA W/H PAYABLE 3,293.74
110-050-2122 STATE W/H PAYABLE 348.87
110-050-2123 IPERS PAYABLE 1,845.68
110-050-2124 INSURANCE PAYABLE 62.14
110-050-2125 DEFERRED COMP PAYAB 24.26
110-050-2126 CHILD SUPP/GARNISHM 132.76
110-050-2128 YMCA/SNAP DUES PAYA 4.50
110-210-6350 EQUIPMENT REPAIR &  2,897.57
110-210-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 30,282.01
110-210-6417 STREET MAINTENANCE S 890.63
110-210-6437 ONE CALL LOCATES 60.50
110-210-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES &  842.37
110-210-6525 ROCK 1,791.11
110-210-6546 UNIFORMS 198.16
110-210-6725 CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFIC 68.14
110-240-6365 ELECTRICITY-STOP LIGHT 149.66
110-240-6366 ELECTRICITY-STREET LIG 8,492.23
120-659-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL S 26,231.80
127-520-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL S 3,775.04



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 7/16/2024 - 8/5/2024

8/1/2024 12:31:15 PM Page 10 of 10

Account Summary
Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

609-050-2120 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 1,392.33
609-050-2121 FICA W/H PAYABLE 3,177.06
609-050-2122 STATE W/H PAYABLE 331.50
609-050-2123 IPERS PAYABLE 1,735.46
609-050-2124 INSURANCE PAYABLE 122.40
609-050-2125 DEFERRED COMP PAYAB 24.26
609-050-2126 CHILD SUPP/GARNISHM 94.84
609-050-2128 YMCA/SNAP DUES PAYA 3.00
609-810-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 163.46
609-810-6378 INTERNET SERVICE 19.80
609-810-6419 DATA PROCESSING EXPE 72.50
609-810-6437 ONE CALL LOCATES 60.50
609-810-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.27
609-810-6546 UNIFORMS 48.18
609-810-6725 CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFIC 68.67
610-050-2120 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 2,353.63
610-050-2121 FICA W/H PAYABLE 4,116.80
610-050-2122 STATE W/H PAYABLE 454.86
610-050-2123 IPERS PAYABLE 2,252.89
610-050-2124 INSURANCE PAYABLE 175.78
610-050-2125 DEFERRED COMP PAYAB 24.22
610-050-2126 CHILD SUPP/GARNISHM 3.16
610-815-6332 OIL & FILTERS 212.75
610-815-6370 HEATING FUEL 76.34
610-815-6371 ELECTRICITY 1,180.08
610-815-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 393.92
610-815-6374 WATER/SEWER UTILITIES 141.82
610-815-6378 INTERNET SERVICE 19.80
610-815-6407 ENGINEERING SERVICES 2,813.88
610-815-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 50,704.72
610-815-6418 USE AND SALES TAX 1,569.16
610-815-6437 ONE CALL LOCATES 60.50
610-815-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.27
610-815-6524 PLANT MAINTENANCE S 625.00
610-815-6546 UNIFORMS 474.41
610-815-6725 CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFIC 68.13
660-280-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION S 40.94
660-280-6407 ENGINEERING SERVICES 15,823.50
660-280-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL S 582,632.15
740-865-6407 ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,485.00
740-865-6418 USE AND SALES TAX 59.91

Grand Total: 1,034,162.12

Project Account Summary
Payment AmountProject Account Key

**None** 1,034,162.12
Grand Total: 1,034,162.12



7/30/2024 12:42:22 PM Page 1 of 3

Distribution Report
City of Centerville, IA Payroll Set: 01

Expense Range -

Payment Range 07/15/2024-08/05/2024

Amount

Payroll Department: 110 - POLICE DEPT
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

001-110-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 44,666.39

001-110-6012 DISPATCHERS SALARIES & LONGEVI 25,460.72

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 70,127.112,286.50

70,127.11Payroll Department 110 - POLICE DEPT Total: 2,286.50

Payroll Department: 150 - FIRE DEPT
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

001-150-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 14,975.06

001-150-6035 VOLUNTEER FIRE SALARIES 1,790.00

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 16,765.06548.25

16,765.06Payroll Department 150 - FIRE DEPT Total: 548.25

Payroll Department: 160 - EMS
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

001-160-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 29,466.16

001-160-6036 PARTTIME/PRN EMS SALARIES 12,318.09

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 41,784.252,030.50

41,784.25Payroll Department 160 - EMS Total: 2,030.50

Payroll Department: 170 - BUILDING/CODE
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

001-170-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 4,511.40

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 4,511.40160.00

4,511.40Payroll Department 170 - BUILDING/CODE Total: 160.00

Payroll Department: 410 - LIBRARY
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

001-410-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 5,433.29

001-410-6020 PART TIME SALARY 8,356.11

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 13,789.40681.00

13,789.40Payroll Department 410 - LIBRARY Total: 681.00

Payroll Department: 610 - MAYOR & COUNCIL
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

001-610-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 769.24

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 769.24

769.24Payroll Department 610 - MAYOR & COUNCIL Total:

Payroll Department: 815 - SEWER DEPT
Fund: 609 - CITY WATER

609-810-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 137.50

Fund 609 - CITY WATER Total: 137.50

Fund: 610 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATING

610-815-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 20,026.51

Fund 610 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATING Total: 20,026.511,284.00

20,164.01Payroll Department 815 - SEWER DEPT Total: 1,284.00

Payroll Department: 99999 - SPLIT PAY
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

001-210-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 5,243.41

001-610-6011 ADMIN SALARY/LONGEVITY 2,345.11

001-651-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 3,976.19



Distribution Report Expense Range: -   Payment Range: 07/15/2024-08/05/2024

7/30/2024 12:42:22 PM Page 2 of 3

Amount

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 11,564.71625.04

Fund: 110 - ROAD USE TAX FUND

110-210-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 20,813.25

110-210-6011 ADMIN SALARY/LONGEVITY 2,345.11

Fund 110 - ROAD USE TAX FUND Total: 23,158.361,195.95

Fund: 609 - CITY WATER

609-810-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 20,091.39

609-810-6011 ADMIN SALARY/LONGEVITY 2,345.11

Fund 609 - CITY WATER Total: 22,436.501,164.15

Fund: 610 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATING

610-815-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 6,987.69

610-815-6011 ADMIN SALARY/LONGEVITY 2,345.11

Fund 610 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATING Total: 9,332.80256.61

66,492.37Payroll Department 99999 - SPLIT PAY Total: 3,241.75



Distribution Report Payment Range 07/15/2024 - 08/05/2024

7/30/2024 12:42:22 PM Page 3 of 3

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

001-GENERAL FUND 159,311.176,331.29

110-ROAD USE TAX FUND 23,158.361,195.95

609-CITY WATER 22,574.001,164.15

610-SEWER UTILITY OPERATING 29,359.311,540.61

234,402.84Grand Total: 10,232.00



PACT Director’s Report
July, 2024

Economic Development Project Updates:

Landed:
1. A CRISI Grant (Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvements) was

recently awarded by Congress, thanks to the support of Congressman Zach
Nunn. This $6 Million project will be owned by the Appanoose County
Community Railroad and primarily benefit Projects Soybean and Supertramp. I
have begun video conference meetings with the Federal Railroad Administration
to implement this project. Additionally, I have begun to work with the State of
Iowa DOT to explore a rail grant for the project as well which would potentially
provide $12,000 per job created.

2. Centerville Greenhouses, Inc. has sold and is now Bloom Greenhouse and
Nursery. This sale was assisted by PACT’s revolving loan fund and resulted in
retail sales of plants in addition to the continued wholesale of plant material.

In Process:
(in order of potential to land)

1. Project Soybean: Agricultural company looking to build a soybean seed supply,
an equipment manufacturing plant, and an ag processing facility - a $100-$200
Million project with approximately 100 jobs. I have begun to assist Project
Soybean with a High Quality Jobs application to be submitted to the Iowa
Economic Development Authority, and site design to fit a rail extension.

2. Project Supertramp: Value-added agriculture company looking to build a $2.5
Billion plant, 100+ employees with average annual wages of $60,000. Rail user.
Weekly conversations are occurring. A land option has been signed. The City of
Centerville and Appanoose Industrial Corporation have jointly funded a C02
study which resulted in a positive outlook.

3. Project Centerville: Meat processing in America is suffering from near monopoly
control from 4 global companies. Local meat processing is the answer. Project
Centerville proposes to build a new modular facility that could process 75 cattle
per week. This is a $14.7 Million project which will create 50 new jobs that pay
over $18 per hour. This would create a new customer for local beef producers
and mean approximately $10 Million per year in local ag benefit.

1



Investor Update:
(as of 5-31-24)

Diamond ($10,000): 4
White Oak ($5,000): 4
Sunshine ($1,000): 13
Star ($500): 12
Shamrock ($250): 51
Friends ($100): 18

Total Investors YTD: 102
Total Investor Revenue: $56,126
Total in trade: $41,000

Building Update:
This month, we have completed our move back to our PACT offices. We will conduct
business as normal as we finish up the last remaining tasks (signage, building eyebrow,
pocket park, etc.)

We have ceased renting the temporary office and will move into a phase where we will
organize and improve our storage options.

Housing Strategy:
We are currently pursuing the development of a new neighborhood in Centerville with
an excellent working team made up of the land-owner, City Administrator, Hall
Engineering, and an Iowa builder who may take on this project with us.

The City of Centerville continues to fund demolition projects where needed as well as
incentivizing new housing through their STAR and FISH programs.

2



Appanoose County Unemployment:

Succession Plan:
My last day as your full-time Executive Director will be July 20, 2024. I will begin my soft
exit strategy by moving to a part-time Economic Developer role as of July 22, 2024. I
will work all day on Tuesdays and Wednesdays, and mornings on Thursday.

I am delighted to turn over the staff leadership of PACT to Delaney Evers who will do a
masterful job moving us into the future. Her focus will be Tourism and the Executive
Director role and I can tell you, she is motivated, capable, and profoundly talented.

I am grateful for all of your many kindnesses and will enjoy this transition immensely.
This, then, represents my last report as Executive Director. However, I will begin
providing you with an Economic Development report each month beginning at your
meeting in August.

3

























 

 
 
 

CITY OF CENTERVILLE 
312 East Maple St, PO Box 578 

Centerville, IA  52544 
www.centerville-ia.org 

Phone: (641) 437-4339 Fax: (641) 437-1498 

 
 Agenda Item #XX 

     Meeting Date: 08/05/2024  
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

Topic: Proposal for Dealing with City Hall and Fire Department Space Constraints 

With the creation of the CFR Ambulance Service in 2018, space at City Hall and the Fire 
Department has been limited. The City undertook the construction of additional sleeping 
facilities, a lounge for EMS, and additional storage of EMS material. Office space has been at a 
premium, requiring the temporary relocation of some offices and temporary workspaces.  Below 
are three proposals, listed in order of cost and feasibility, for resolving all or a portion of the 
space issue. 

Fire Department Office Expansion 

Chief Milburn has worked with a local contractor on developing a small project to increase 
usable office space on the Fire Department side of the building.  Based on the contractor's 
quotes, the project costs $50,000 for the buildout and another $10,000 for office 
equipment/furniture. The complete project would be: 

• Creation of two offices and one swing space above the existing hose storage area above 
the truck bay. 

• A partition will be added to the current fire office sleeping area to provide more privacy 
and safety for the overnight shifts. 

• Addition of Stairway from City Clerk’s Office to Storage Area. 
• Reduction in the size of the City Hall Lobby to accommodate a hallway extension for 

increased security. 

This option has the quickest turnaround time and lowest cost. However, this change does not 
provide relief for our Fire and EMS equipment.  The City will have to continue to look for 
opportunities for more space in the future if possible. 

Acquisition of Alliant Energy Building at 300 Sheridan, Centerville 

The information below represents a council report from 2022 that has been updated to reflect 
current conditions. 

The City of Centerville proposes to acquire the Alliant Energy building at 300 Sheridan. This 
strategic acquisition will allow the City to relocate its City Hall, retain current business tenants, 
and convert the upper two levels into residential housing. This project will enhance community 
services, promote economic development, and address local housing needs. 



 

 
 
 

CITY OF CENTERVILLE 
312 East Maple St, PO Box 578 

Centerville, IA  52544 
www.centerville-ia.org 

Phone: (641) 437-4339 Fax: (641) 437-1498 

 
On March 24th, 2022, Alliant Energy announced that its call center facility at 300 Sheridan was 
being put on the market for public sale. The City of Centerville sees this as a valuable 
opportunity to repurpose the building to meet multiple community needs. The acquisition will 
enable the City to consolidate its operations, support local businesses, and provide much-needed 
housing. 

 Proposed Utilization Plan 

1. Basement: 
o Search out tenants for the basement space.  Appanoose County Public Health, 

ADLM Emergency Management, and Appanoose County Veterans Affairs are 
possible groups. 

2. First Floor: 
o Continue leasing to existing tenants (Hall Engineering and Media Tech). 
o Develop current unfinished space into City Hall offices. 
o Utilize additional office space for a business development incubator in partnership 

with IHCC and PACT. 
3. Second and Third Floors: 

o Convert to residential housing units, creating modern, attractive living spaces in 
the heart of Centerville. 

4. Tower: 
o Secure a long-term lease back to Alliant for their communication tower and 

supporting equipment. 

 Strategic Benefits: 

1. Enhanced Municipal Services: 
o Provide improved facilities for City Hall operations, making services more 

accessible to residents. 
2. Economic Development: 

o Support local businesses by maintaining current leases and creating an incubator 
space for new enterprises. 

3. Housing Development: 
o Add residential units to Centerville, contributing to urban revitalization and 

addressing housing demand. 

 Financial Considerations 

While the City may not be able to match a commercial cash offer, however, the City offers 
significant value through various means: 



 

 
 
 

CITY OF CENTERVILLE 
312 East Maple St, PO Box 578 

Centerville, IA  52544 
www.centerville-ia.org 

Phone: (641) 437-4339 Fax: (641) 437-1498 

 
1. Long-term Lease of Communication Facilities: 

o Secure a long-term lease back to Alliant for their communication tower and 
supporting equipment. 

2. In-Kind Support: 
o Facilitate in-kind support from Alliant for the economic development incubator. 

3. Flexible Financial Terms: 
o Negotiate low-dollar, long-term cash payments. 

 Estimated Financial Impact 

 Alliant’s private appraisal of the building estimates its value at approximately $900,000.  
Alliant will work with the City to establish a long-term lease, with the City owning the property 
at the end of the term.  The property acquisition would likely be a one-time investment of 
$100,000 plus the expense of building out the spaces. 

 The building is much larger than City Hall, increasing utility costs. However, once the 
building is filled, this cost could be split amongst more organizations. Early projections show 
that utility costs would be reduced when comparing the city-occupied spaces to the current city 
hall on a square footage basis. 

The City would likely have to bond up to $600,000 for the build out of our office space as well 
as conversion of the upper floors into housing. 

Central Ward School Building: 

Lee Container, under the name Hawknut Properties, LLC, purchased the Central Ward School 
from the Centerville Community School District in December 2021. The building has been 
underutilized since then.   

In conversation with Lee Container ownership, they indicated they would like to partner with 
other organizations to develop the property. The overall goal would be a mixed-use 
development, with the upper story and possibly the open grounds used for housing. Under this 
scenario, the City could become a tenant of the office space on the lower level.   

In the early project review, the base cost for the main building rehabilitation is estimated at $1.3-
1.6 million. The City would not necessarily bear this cost, but we may have to invest significant 
funds to make the project viable.   

The City is working to find redevelopment partners for the Central Ward project.  City Hall 
serving as a future tenant of the school would help increase the project's attractiveness to 



 

 
 
 

CITY OF CENTERVILLE 
312 East Maple St, PO Box 578 

Centerville, IA  52544 
www.centerville-ia.org 

Phone: (641) 437-4339 Fax: (641) 437-1498 

 
developers. However, redevelopment of the site is still possible even if the City does not relocate 
there. 

Recommendation: 

The administrator recommends that the Council approve the development of two additional 
offices and improvements to the existing space.  

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-4075 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 
 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 368.7, Code of Iowa, an application for voluntary annexation of 
the property more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A (the "Annexation Property") has been 
filed by the owner of real estate in a territory adjoining the City Limits of the City of Centerville, Iowa;  
 
 WHEREAS, after due deliberation and consideration, it was determined that the best interests of 
the City of Centerville would be enhanced by the voluntary annexation of the Annexation Property, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Centerville, Iowa: 
 
 Section 1. The City of Centerville hereby approves the annexation of the Annexation Property 
into the City of Centerville with the unanimous consent of the owners of the Annexation Property. 

 
 Section 2. As provided pursuant to Chapter 368 of the Code of Iowa, the City of Centerville 
hereby directs the City Administrator to submit the proceedings of the annexation process to the Secretary 
of State of Iowa for further processing. 
 
 WHEREAS this    day of _________________, 2024. 
 
 
              
                    Mike O'Connor, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Jason Fraser, City Administrator 



Exhibit A  
 

Legal Description 
 

The Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 1, Township 68 
North, Range 18 West of the 5th P.M., except commencing at the Northeast 
Corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 1, Township 
68 North, Range 18 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Appanoose County, 
Iowa, and proceeding thence West 33.00 feet along the North line of the 
Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 1 to the point of 
beginning, said point lying on the West right-of-way line of Appanoose County 
217th Avenue; thence West 403.00 feet along the North line of the Southwest 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 1 to the West right-of-way line 
of South Main Street; thence South 80.00 feet; thence East 403.00 feet to the 
West right-of-way line of Appanoose County 217th Avenue, thence North 80.00 
feet along the West right-of-way line of Appanoose County 217th Avenue, to the 
point of beginning, said parcel containing 0.555 acres, more or less, subject to 
easements of record. 



 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-4076  
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 
 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 368.7, Code of Iowa, an application for voluntary annexation of 
the property more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A (the "Annexation Property") has been 
filed by the owner of real estate in a territory adjoining the City Limits of the City of Centerville, Iowa;  
 
 WHEREAS, after due deliberation and consideration, it was determined that the best interests of 
the City of Centerville would be enhanced by the voluntary annexation of the Annexation Property, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Centerville, Iowa: 
 
 Section 1. The City of Centerville hereby approves the annexation of the Annexation Property 
into the City of Centerville with the unanimous consent of the owners of the Annexation Property. 

 
 Section 2. As provided pursuant to Chapter 368 of the Code of Iowa, the City of Centerville 
hereby directs the City Administrator to submit the proceedings of the annexation process to the Secretary 
of State of Iowa for further processing. 
 
 WHEREAS this    day of _________________, 2024. 
 
 
              
                    Mike O'Connor, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Jason Fraser, City Administrator 



Exhibit A  
 

Legal Description 
 

 
All that part of the East one-half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 1, Township 68 North, 
Range 18 West of the 5th P.M. in Appanoose County, Iowa, except that part lying West and 
North of the line described as follows: 
 

Commencing at a point on the South line of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter of said Section 1, 350 feet East of the Southwest Corner thereof; thence North 
410 feet; thence North 69º West 200 feet; thence North 16º 45' East 266.5 feet; thence 
South 83º 15' East 560.5 feet; thence North 6º 45' East 250 feet; thence North 83º 15' 
West 425.5 feet; thence North 26º 25' West 384.5 feet; thence West 149 feet; thence 
North 596 feet; thence North 84º 45' East 505 feet; thence North 5º 10' East 144.5 feet; 
thence South 74º 40' 57" East 265.57 feet; thence South 75º 31' 41" East 484.25 feet to 
the East line of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 1;  
 

and 
 
Commencing at the North Quarter Corner of Section 12, Township 68 North, Range 18 West of 
the 5th Principal Meridian, Appanoose County, Iowa, and proceeding thence West 970 feet along 
the North line of said Section 12; thence South 150 feet; thence South 88º 22' 08" East 448.90 
feet; thence South 02º 20' 52" West 84.61 feet; thence South 88º 22' 08" East 534.40 feet to the 
East line of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 12; thence North 
along the East line of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 12 to the 
point of beginning. 



 







Jason Fraser
Line

Jason Fraser
Line









1 ORGANIZATION OF CITY GOVERNMENT, §372.15

372.15 Removal of appointees.
Except as otherwise provided by state or city law, all persons appointed to city office may

be removed by the officer or body making the appointment, but every such removal shall be
by written order. The order shall give the reasons, be filed in the office of the city clerk, and
a copy shall be sent by certified mail to the person removed who, upon request filed with
the clerk within thirty days of the date of mailing the copy, shall be granted a public hearing
before the council on all issues connected with the removal. The hearing shall be held within
thirty days of the date the request is filed, unless the person removed requests a later date.
[C77, 79, 81, §372.15]

Fri Dec 22 22:35:48 2023 Iowa Code 2024, Section 372.15 (16, 0)



 

 55  
 

Chapter 2.68 - Fire Department 

 
Sections: 

2.68.010 - Organization of the department.   
2.68.020 - Appointment and term. 
2.68.030 - Emergency authority of fire chief.   
2.68.040 - Duties of fire chief, assistant. 
2.68.050 - Rules and regulations authority.   
2.68.060 - Duties of truck operator. 
2.68.070 - Response to calls. 

 

2.68.010 - Organization of the department. 

The Centerville fire department shall consist of the fire chief, two assistant chiefs, three captains, truck 
operators, volunteer firemen and such other officers and firemen as the council may from time to time authorize. 
Volunteer firemen must be eighteen years of age, or older. 

(Ord. 1215 § 1(part), 1999) 

2.68.020 - Appointment and term. 

The fire chief shall be appointed by the city council for a term commencing as of the date of appointment and 
expiring upon such person's (i) removal by the city council, or (ii) retirement or resignation. 

(Ord. 1215 § 1(part), 1999; Ord. 2013-1300 § 6h, April 1, 2013) 

2.68.030 - Emergency authority of fire chief. 

The fire chief shall have authority when necessary in cases of fire to call and employ additional persons. 

(Ord. 1215 § 1(part), 1999) 

2.68.040 - Duties of fire chief, assistant. 

All members and all positions in the fire department, except that of the fire chief, shall be filled by 
appointment made by the fire chief. The members shall hold their membership in the department at the pleasure of 
the fire chief, subject to any civil service regulations governing the positions. The chief of the fire department and in 
the absence of the fire chief, an assistant chief shall have sole and absolute control over all members of the department 
in going to and from fires in the manner and means employed in extinguishing all fires. 

(Ord. 1215 § 1(part), 1999) 

2.68.050 - Rules and regulations authority. 

Authority is given to the fire department to adopt all necessary rules and regulations concerning drills, 
meetings, attendance at fires, inspections and any other matters pertaining to the membership of the department. 

(Ord. 1215 § 1(part), 1999) 

2.68.060 - Duties of truck operator. 

The truck operator shall be on duty at the fire station in the city at all times; shall at the alarm of fire drive the 
fire truck to the place of fire; and perform such duties at the fire as are directed by the fire chief or an assistant. The 
truck operator shall use due diligence in the care and preservation of the fire truck and all fire apparatus or equipment 
as well as the fire station. The truck operator shall at all times be under the direction and control of the fire chief in 



 

 56  
 

the performance of the duties defined in this section. 

(Ord. 1215 § 1(part), 1999) 

2.68.070 - Response to calls. 

The fire department is authorized to respond to calls for the firefighting or other emergency assistance either 
within or outside the corporate limits of the City of Centerville. The fire chief is directed to keep a record of all such 
calls and file a statement with the city clerk showing the name of the person who made such call and the name of the 
person owning the property involved. It shall be the duty of the city clerk to charge the owner of the property an 
amount as may be established by resolution of the city council. 

(Ord. 1215 § 1(part), 1999) 


	City Council Agenda - 05 AUG 2024 - Final
	City Council Packet- 05 AUG 2024
	regular meeting minutes 07-15-2024
	7.10.2024 Annual Board Meeting
	7.12.2024 Special Meeting Executive Committee
	Centerville Municipal Airport minutes
	Vendor Publication Report - 08.05.24
	Claims Detail Report
	Payroll Report - 05 August 2024
	PACT Director’s Report July 2024
	June 2024 Wastewater Plant Project Update

	CO 13_to City - for packet
	Pay Application No. 28 April 2024 - to City - Packet
	City Council Packet- 05 AUG 2024
	Council Action Sheet - City Hall and Fire Space Project

	Resolution 2024-4075 Approving Voluntary Annexation - All Play Property
	Resolution 2024-4076 Approving Voluntary Annexation - City of Centerville Property
	City Council Packet- 05 AUG 2024
	Hoffman Request for Alley Vacation
	Map of Alleyway Vacation
	Copy of Letters to Volunteers for Removal
	Iowa code 372.15 - Removal of Appointees
	Centerville Code8(a) 06-21-2019 - 2.68 - Fire Chief




